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Halifax, N.S./Halifax,(N.E.)
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SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise
indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
remain the same.

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,
les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mémes.

Comments - Commentaires

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de I'entrepreneur

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Real Property Contracting
1713 Bedford Row

P.O. Box 2247/C.P.2247
Halifax, N.S./Halifax, (N.E.)
B3J3C9

Halifax

[ by |

Canada

Travaux publics et Services
gouvernementaux Canada

Title - Sujet

INSTALLATION/PROVISION CABLE TV

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amendment No. - N° modif.
WO010V-13A003/A 002

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client Date

WO010V-13-A003 2012-11-26

GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$PWA-121-4935

File No. - N° de dossier CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME
PWA-2-68015 (121)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin ;ime Zo:e _

_a 02:00 PM useau horaire
at-a Atlantic Standard Time
on - le 2012-12-04 AST
F.O.B.-F.AB.

Plant-Usine: D Destination: Other-Autre: D

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions a: Buyer Id - Id de I'acheteur
Russell, Alex pwal2l

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone FAX No. - N° de FAX

(902) 496-5168 ( ) (902) 496-5016

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

Instructions: See Herein

Instructions: Voir aux présentes

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de I'entrepreneur

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)

Nom et titre de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/
de I'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractéres d'imprimerie)

Signature Date
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Amendment 002 is raised to make the following revisions:
2. Requirement

Delete: In its entirety.
Insert: Revision as follows:

Work under this contract includes the labour, tools, and supervision required for the installation of
communications equipment, cabling, and/or any required support infrastructure distribution systems for
internet and television service for Department of National Defence Facilities located at building S105 and
S85 of Stadacona, Halifax, Nova Scotia as per Annex A.

After completing the installation work, one year of television and internet service will be provided, with
two one-year options, as specified.

4, Term of Contract

Delete: In its entirety.
Insert: Revision as follows:

4.1 Period of the Contract

The Contractor shall perform and complete the Installation Work within 4 weeks from award.

The period of the Contract is from date of installation completion for one year.

4.2 Option to Extend the Contract

The Contractor grants to Canada the irrevocable option to extend the term of the Contract by up to two
(2) additional one-year periods under the same conditions. The Contractor agrees that, during the
extended period of the Contract, it will be paid in accordance with the applicable provisions as set out in
the Basis of Payment.

Canada may exercise this option at any time by sending a written notice to the Contractor before the
expiry date of the Contract. The option may only be exercised by the Contracting Authority, and will be
evidenced for administrative purposes only, through a contract amendment.

6. Payment

Delete: In its entirety.
Insert: Revision as follows:

6.1 Basis of Payment

In consideration of the Contractor satisfactorily completing all of its obligations under the Contract, the
Contractor will be paid firm lot prices for all installation work and firm unit rates for all monthly services,
as specified in Annex B, for a cost of $ (insert the amount at contract award). Customs duties
are excluded and Goods and Services Tax or Harmonized Sales Tax is extra, if applicable.

Canada will not pay the Contractor for any design changes, modifications or interpretations of the Work,

unless they have been approved, in writing, by the Contracting Authority before their incorporation into
the Work.

Page 2 of - de5



Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amd. No. - N° de la modif. Buyer ID - Id de I'acheteur

WO010V-13A003/A 002 pwal2l
Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File No. - N° du dossier CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No/ N° VME
W010V-13-A003 PWA-2-68015

6.2 Payment
6.2.1 Single Payment - Installation Work

Canada will pay the Contractor upon completion and delivery of the Work in accordance with the
payment provisions of the Contract if:

A. an accurate and complete invoice and any other documents required by the Contract
have been submitted in accordance with the invoicing instructions provided in the
Contract;

B. all such documents have been verified by Canada;

C. the Work delivered has been accepted by Canada.

6.2.2 Monthly Payment - Provision of television and internet services

Canada will pay the Contractor on a monthly basis for work performed during the month covered by the
invoice in accordance with the payment provisions of the Contract if:

A. an accurate and complete invoice and any other documents required by the Contract have
been submitted in accordance with the invoicing instructions provided in the Contract;

B. all such documents have been verified by Canada;

C. the Work performed has been accepted by Canada.
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Delete: In its entirety.
Insert: Revision as follows:

ANNEX B

BASIS OF PAYMENT

Building S-105

Unit Rate

Est. Qty

Bid Price

Chiefs and Petty
Officers and Officers
Mess Facility:

Installation Services

Lump (1)

Monthly Services -
Year One

12

Monthly Services -
Option Year One

12

Monthly Services -
Option Year Two

Ha | B | B | B

12

o |le | e |

Building S-85

Russell House:

Installation Services

Lump (1)

Monthly Services -
Year One

12

Monthly Services -
Option Year One

12

Monthly Services -
Option Year Two

a | B | B | B

12

Total Cost for all work and years

ol |le|®|®
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Questions and Answers from the site visit

Q1. Does Juno feed Russell house? Al - No they are separate.

Q2. Is this a Multimode system? A2 - No Single mode.

Q3. Is there a requirement for HD? A3 - No there is no requirement for HD.

Q4. Is there to be an internet feed on every floor? A4 - That is up to the contractor.....typically there
would be a switch.

Q5. How many floors are in Russell House? A5 - Russell house has 4 floors.

Q6. Is there a Fibre riser in Russell House? A6 - There is no Fibre in Russell House just a Cat 6 riser and
Coax.

Q7. What is the term of the contract? A7 - See above revision.

Q8. In the RFP suppliers are able to mount equipment on the wall? Are there limitations on the size and
type of equipment?

A8 - The restriction on equipment size would be the Electrical code issue of 1M working space in front or
back of any electrical or comms equipment, access cannot be blocked.

Q9. There is a Cable (250 cable) between Russell House and Juno tower. Is that cable available for this
solution?

A9 - The coaxial cable has Eastlink CATV & voice services on it. Voice is not part of this contract and
will not be removed from the cable. New outside cable plant can be added to the infrastructure if a
service provider requires additional connectivity. Keeping in mind DND fibre (MM) and copper (Cat3) is
available from S83 MDF to each building.

Q10. There was no AC power in the Closets at Russell Electrical outlets are being installed by DND/SSC.
I would like to confirm that there is Separate Cat 6 and Coax feeds to each of the rooms in Russell
house.

A10 - Yes, there is a Cat 6 and Coax RG6U in each residence room.

Q11. We did not go to S83 so | assume if equipment is required to support this solution that there is
power and space for that.

Al1 - Yes power and space is available in S83 MDF if required for service provider rack mount or wall
mount equipment.

Q12. What is the distance between S-83 to S-105 and what is the distance between S-83 and S-85?
Al2 -

S83 to S105 is ~150M

S83 to S85 is ~ 240M

between S105 to S85 is ~ 100M MTR - MTR

All other terms and conditions remain the same.
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